¢yt~ John Traversy

June 6, 2014

Our reference: A-2014-00008

Mrs. Monica Auer

A s -

Dear Mrs. Auer,

This is further to your request under the Access to Information Act (the Act), received on May 9, 2014, for the following
documents:

“Records containing analyses of, studies on, research about and/or surveys investigating, the rates
charged to BDU subscribers to obtain basic, extended commissioned or undertaken by or on behalf
of the CRTC since 2000. Excludes the Statistical and Financial Summaries for broadcast
distribution and discretionary television services which the CRTC publishes annually.”

Please note that we cannot provide the records you have requested as they are exempt under 20(1)(b), of the Act.

For further information you may contact the ATIP Coordinator Mathieu Labine by phone at (819) 997-4274 or by
email at Mathieu.labine@crtc.gc.ca.

Please be advised that you are entitled to bring a complaint, regarding the withholding of the severed information in the
records you have requested, to the Information Commissioner within 60 days of the date of this letter. Notice of
complaints should be addressed to the:

Office of the Information Commissioner
30 Victoria Street
Gatineau, Québec K1A 1H3

Sincerely,

Secretary General

Encl.
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List of Exemption(s) applied to this request

20(1)(b) FINANCIAL, COMMERCIAL, SCIENTIFIC OR TECHNICAL INFORMATION GIVEN IN
CONFIDENCE TO THE GOVERNMENT AND TREATED IN A CONSISTENTLY IN A CONFIDENTIAL
MANNER BY THE THIRD PARTY

financial, commercial, scientific or technical information that is confidential information supplied to a government
institution by a third party and is treated consistently in a confidential manner by the third party;




